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Andrew M. Kenefick
Senior Legal Counsel, Western Group
Admitted in Washington

Direct (425)825-2003 Fax (866) 863-7961
akenefickna,wm.com

June 20, 2016

VIA U.S. MAIL ONLY

Steven V. King
Executive Director &Secretary
Washington Utilities &Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, WA 98504-7250

720 Fourth Avenue, Suite 400
Kirkland, WA 98033
(425)823-6164

RE: Waste Management of Washington, Inc.
Notice Contracting for Solid Waste Collection Services with City of CashmereAnnexations

Dear Mr. King:

Waste Management of Washington, Inc. (WMW) entered into the Solid Waste CollectionAgreement (the "Agreement") with the City of Cashmere, Washington (the "City") that is to commenceon October 1, 2016. On September 14, 2009; October 26, 2009; January 11, 2010; April 15, 2010; July22, 2013; and February 9, 2015, the City of Cashmere annexed six territories, namely under OrdinanceNos. 1153, 1156, 1164, 1167, 1215, and 1240, respectively. WMW had previously been servicing theaforementioned annexed territories under the WUTC Tariff No.13. Now that the aforementionedannexed territories are part of the City of Cashmere, WMW will be serving customers in the annexedareas under the Agreement and not pursuant to WMW's G-Certificate.

Attached hereto is Exhibit A, the Annexation Ordinances within the city of Cashmere. Mapsfrom the City of Cashmere of the Annexed Territories are attached as Exhibit B. The Solid WasteCollection Franchise Agreement is attached as Exhibit C.

If you have any questions about this notice, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Andrew M. Kenefick

Attachments:
Exhibit A —Annexation ordinances (1153, 1156, 1164, 1167, 1215, and 1240)Exhibit B —Annexation map
E~ibit C — WMW Inc. City of Cashmere Solid Waste Collection Agreement


